

Willard C. Franks

OIL - GEOLOGY
BOX 163 - PHONE 656 - 2160
BRIGGSDALE, COLORADO

August 25, 1961

New Mexico Oil And Gas Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

Re: Rinehart No. 2
SWSW Sec. 29, Twp. 23 N
Range 22 East, Mora Co.
New Mexico

I am having a location surveyed and certified offsetting the
Rinehart No. 2 well, on the Jeoffroy acreage to the Southeast

NEW Sec. 32, Twp. 23 North Range 22 East

Also I am having a location surveyed and certified far to the
north in Colfax County as we are preparing to drill both wells
with the same rig:

SEW Sec. 19, Twp 27 North, Range 22 East.

The wells will be drilled with cable tools and at the same time
that we run and cement casing in the Jeoffroy well we will also
re-cement the Rinehart No. 2 after having had the water analyzed
so that a cement job can be done efficiently, then we shall per-
forate the two wells at the same time in order to save as much
cash outlay as possible.

I have no reason at all to think that all three wells will be
productive or I wouldn't be preparing to drill two new ones
possibly at the same time if rigs are available.

Just as soon as the locations have been certified by the engineer
I shall forward notices of intention to drill form C-101 covering
the new locations along with Forms C-128.

All this would have been taken care of weeks ago had we not had
so much illness and hospitalization in our family from the time
I left New Mexico until just recently. But I will get this job done
and I believe that the acreage that we have approved in Mora and
Colfax Counties will surpass Farmington although I trust that your
office will treat our work with confidence. I believe that there
will be 25,000 acres of production in the areas that I have approved
and I intend to have a corner on all of it.

Yours very truly,

Willard C. Franks